Woodlands Park Primary School 'Learning at home' activities 19/3/2020 - 27/3/2020



As some children in school are now self-isolating, we will be providing ideas and activities for home learning. If your child is poorly, there is no expectation for them to complete these activities, they are for children who are self-isolating to protect themselves, or if other family members are showing symptoms. Please complete as many activities as you are able depending on your family circumstances.

Please check the school website on a daily basis for updates as we have them.

Thank you for your continued support.

Best wishes from all the team at Woodlands Park. ©

Reading	Reading is very important. Please read for at least 30 minutes per day; this can include reading independently or to a grown up or sibling, or listen to someone read to you if you've run out of decodable books at home (this is still great for vocabulary and comprehension development).
	Talk about what you like, dislike, patterns or puzzles in the story or see which facts you can remember from the text.
Times	Times Tables Rock Stars 20 minutes per day. https://ttrockstars.com/ The children should
Tables	have their login details at home already.
Maths	Practise counting in steps of 2, 5 and 10 forwards and backwards to 100 (Y2) and to 50 (Y1),
	looking closely at what happens to the digits as you count.
	Practise learning and re-calling all your number bonds to and within 20.
Writing	This week we have been learning about the Easter story. We would like you to re-write the
Willing	Easter story in any way you wish. You might want to animate the story, make puppets and
	create a puppet show, make up an Easter song, paint a picture of the story to help you
	remember it, draw a picture or create a storyboard or comic strip. Be as creative as you wish!
Phonics /	https://www.phonicsplay.co.uk/ For year 1 AND year 2. Please practise the games for all
Spelling and	phases from 3-5. Please use the following log on details and read the following information
Handwriting	about the website.
	Username: march20 Password: home
	We are currently very close to completing a new version of the PhonicsPlay site that is accessible on all phones and tablets. We will therefore also ensure that it is possible for users to freely access this new version of the site (with apologies in advance for any areas of the site that are not yet fully finished or double checked). The site can be accessed here: new.phonicsplay.co.uk.
	Our aim to ensure that existing subscribers aren't disadvantaged and will seek to make sure that after the school closures are over and the site returns to normal, that existing subscribers have additional time added to their subscription.
	If you haven't already discovered www.phonicsplaycomics.co.uk you may also find these free decodable comics useful at a time when you can't physically exchange your children's decodable reading books.
	Spend time practising the high frequency words, common exception words and tricky words
	appropriate to your year group (attached on separate sheets).
Topic work	We have been learning about Mary Seacole and her achievements. You might want to write a
	fact file about her or paint a portrait of her.
	Computing: Kodable. Use the school login details for your child as detailed on the login sheet.
	These are public as too many children are absent to send these individually but there is no
	sensitive data stored within this App, simply your progress in the game.
Life Skills	Watch selected episodes (check appropriateness first) of Newsround
	https://www.bbc.co.uk/newsround Talk about the things that we can do to keep ourselves safe in the current climate.
Useful	https://www.bbc.co.uk/bitesize
websites	Twinkl is giving free temporary access to parents at this time. Visit
	https://www.twinkl.co.uk/offer and add the offer code UKTWINKLHELPS
	https://www.topmarks.co.uk/ (version of the Easter story here)